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Huffman, Mike

From: Davis, Amin <amin.davis@ncdenr.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:33 PM
To: Huffman, Mike
Subject: RE: [External] Hendersonville, NC Sullivan Park Stream Restoration WRDG Application Package
Attachments: FINAL WRDG Spring 2022 Application Sullivan Park Restoration 062221.xlsx

Be Advised: This email originated from outside of the Hendersonville network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
 

MIKE – Good afternoon. As a follow up to our previous email correspondence below, I’m in the process of preparing for 
our upcoming review of Spring 2022 applications received and have some notes for the City’s /project team’s attention: 
 
Checklist sheet, Cell A6: check now that the Resolution has been submitted. 
 
Project Narrative, Cells C2, C3: add a sentence about the proposed dam removal. 
 
Treatments 

o Cell F4 add a note about type of dam (earthen, concrete, etc) and approximate height. 
o Cell Rows 6 & 7: add another entry for second RSC in Row 7, adjust data accordingly in Row 6 since two RSC’s are 

shown on the conceptual map. 
 
Budget 

o Funding Sources Summary, Cells V6, V7: clarify why these funding sources were added when Total Project Costs 
listed in Cell P43 are $130,000 but Total Funding in Cell X14 is $440,000.  

o If this project is part of a larger stream restoration project and those funds are included then please revise 
application and Resolution to reflect this. If the City decides to revise the Resolution in a handwritten manner 
instead of completing a new Resolution then please have that staff member provide email documentation of 
their handwritten revision and include that correspondence. 

o If those funds are not a part of this project but another phase of this project then clarify in Cell C3 of Project 
Narrative sheet per the instructions in Cell C1 and provide another map showing the different phases of this 
project. 

 
Please make revisions to this attached version of the application spreadsheet and map (if necessary per Budget item 
directly above) by noon Monday if possible. If necessary per Budget item above please email revised Resolution by 
8/31/22, or within three business days after the next City Council meeting (no later than 9/15/22). 
 
Please reply directly to this email. 
 
Feel free to call me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Amin 
919‐707‐9132 
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From: Huffman, Mike <mhuffman@hvlnc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:58 PM 
To: Davis, Amin <amin.davis@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] Hendersonville, NC Sullivan Park Stream Restoration WRDG Application Package 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Good afternoon Amin, 
 
Attached is the resolution for the Sullivan Park Stream Restoration Application.  
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Mike Huffman, CSM 
Stormwater Administrator 
City of Hendersonville, NC 
(c) 828.458.5693 
 

From: Davis, Amin <amin.davis@ncdenr.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 11:04 AM 
To: Huffman, Mike <mhuffman@hvlnc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] Hendersonville, NC Sullivan Park Stream Restoration WRDG Application Package 
 
Be Advised: This email originated from outside of the Hendersonville network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
 

MIKE – Friday greetings; the City’s application submittal has been received. I’ll add the Resolution to the submittal when 
received; it will need to be received no later than 7/31/22 in order for the application to be considered for Spring 2022 
funding. 
 
I plan on reviewing all Spring 2022 applications received for completeness within the next several weeks and notifying 
the City/all other applicants if I have any requests for additional information, clarifications or revisions. 
 
If you don’t hear back from me then our next steps will be to conduct our formal review all complete applications this 
September and notify all applicants of our award decisions in October.  
 
Feel free to reach out to me prior to then if there are any questions or concerns I can address. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Amin 

--- 

Amin Davis, PWS, PWD 
State & Local Projects Manager 
Water Resources Development Grant 
Division of Water Resources 
NC Department of Environmental Quality 
  
919 707 9132    office 
amin.davis@ncdenr.gov 
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1617 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1617 
 
DWR Water Resources Development Grant Program 
WRDG Featured Projects 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties unless the content 
is exempt by statute or other regulation. 
 
 
 

From: Huffman, Mike <mhuffman@hvlnc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:53 AM 
To: Davis, Amin <amin.davis@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: [External] Hendersonville, NC Sullivan Park Stream Restoration WRDG Application Package 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 

Good morning Amin!  
 
Hope this finds you well. I’m pleased to submit the Sullivan Park Stream Restoration grant application for 
consideration. Please note that the Official Resolution will be adopted by our City Council at the July 7th 
regular meeting and I will forward it as soon as I have it. This email includes the following documentation: 
 

‐ Application Spreadsheet 
‐ Project Plan and Location Maps 
‐ No Conflict‐of‐Interest Documentation 
‐ Sullivan Park Stream Restoration Feasibility Study with scaled conceptual designs 

 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.  
 
Best, 
 
Michael Huffman, CSM 
Stormwater Administrator 
City of Hendersonville, NC 
Office: 828‐697‐3013 
Cell: 828‐458‐5693 
Email: mhuffman@hvlnc.gov 
https://www.hendersonvillenc.gov/stormwater  
 


